LakelandPower

Thursday, June 4%, 2020

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, Ontario

MA4P 1E4

Re: Consultation on Implementing the Process for Enabling Customers to Opt Out of TOU Pricing
Ontario Energy Board File No: EB-2020-0152

As per the letter dated June 3™, 2020 Lakeland Power Dist. Ltd would like to express their interest in
participating in consultation activities for implementing the process for enabling customers to opt out of
Time-of-Use pricing.

Lakeland Power is interested in being part of the TOU Customer Choice Working Group.
Lakeland power will not be requesting cost award eligibility.

Respectfully submitted,

<SKachb

Sharon Shipston

Customer Service Manager

Lakeland Power Distribution Ltd

395 Centre St N, Huntsville ON P1H 2M2
705.789.5442 x228 |1.888.282.7711
sshipston@Iakelandpower.on.ca
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